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April 14, 2017 

Mr. Douglas T. Cole 
Marble Mountain Ranch 
92520 CA-96 
Somes Bar, CA 95568 

Dear Mr. Cole: 

EDMUND G. BROWN, Jr. , Governor 

CHARLTON H. BONHAM, Director 

Complete Notification of Lake or Streambed Alteration, Notification No. 1600-2017-0135-
R1, Marble Mountain Ranch Diversion, Stanshaw Creek. 

On March 15, 2017 the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) received your 
Notification of Lake or Streambed Alteration (Notification). On April 14, 2017, your Notification 
was deemed complete. 

CDFW is required to submit a draft Lake or Streambed Alteration Agreement (Agreement) to 
you within 60 calendar days from the date the Notification is complete, if CDFW determines that 
an Agreement is required for the project. An Agreement will be required if CDFW determines 
that your project could substantially adversely affect an existing fish or wildlife resource. 
Therefore, CDFW has until June 13, 2017 to issue you a draft Agreement or inform you that an 
Agreement is not required. 

Please be advised that you may not proceed with any work until CDFW executes an 
Agreement, informs you that an Agreement is not needed, or does not provide you with a draft 
Agreement within 60 days of the date your notification was deemed complete. 

If you have questions regarding this letter, please contact Mike Harris, Habitat Conservation 
Supervisor at (530) 225-2306 or by email at Michael.R.Harris@wildlife.ca .gov. 

Sincerely, 

) I._ J · ---\-.,( v'-" lC'- < , 

Donna L. Cobb 
Aquatic Conservation Planning Supervisor 

ec: California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
Michael R. Harris 

Churchwell White 
barbara@churchwellwhite.com 
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